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The following changes, additions, or deletions shall be made to the following documents as indicated 
for this Project; and all other terms and conditions shall remain the same.      

  
1. REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS – Questions & Answers  

 
RFQ  

RFI No.  
QUESTIONS / ANSWERS  

1-1  Question: We are interested in submitting RFQ for both HVAC & Plumbing work. 
In this case, do you want two entirely separate submissions from us? Or is there 
a way we can combine and note that we are hoping to qualify for both in 1 RFQ 
package? If this is okay, please advise if there’s a place you want us to note this 
in.   
 
Answer: Each of the disciplines will require its own pre-qualification submittal.  
 

1-2  Question: Would you be the correct contact in asking to sign-off our company 
NDA before releasing our audited financial statements? Please advise. 
 
Answer: The University will not sign an NDA.  

1-3 Question: Our company has multiple 180 seat lecture halls that meet all of the 
remaining project requirements, is it acceptable to submit this project and only 
receive partial points or does this mean our company would not qualify. 
 
Answer: Please submit what is comparable and the University will determine final 
pass requirements. Proposals will be qualified on a point basis. 
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